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PROVISIONAL OFFER OF ADMISSION: 2014/2015 SESSION

Dear ODUNZE, CHEKWUBE DESMOND,

| am pleased to inform you that you have been offered provisional admission into a 5 YEAR DEGREE Programme in
the SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY (SEET), Department of MATERIAL AND
METALLURGICAL ENGINEERING for the 2014/2015 Academic year. Candidates who do not meet the entry
requirements and / or candidates with falsified results will be required to withdraw from the University.

The offer of admission is made subject to the following conditions:

a) That you will be registered only after presenting your original credentials for scrutiny and that all particulars
provided on your application form are true and correct.

b) That at the time of registration, during or after the programme of your studies, it is discovered that you do not
satisfy the minimum requirements prescribed, because the qualifications you claimed to possess are false, incorrect
or intentionally misquoted or altered or that any other information you provided is false, you will be asked to
withdraw/forfeit the certificate as the case may be.

c) That you are certified to be physically and mentally fit by a Government regonized Medical Officer.

d) That before you are registered, you will Settie in ful, the-fees-payable for the programme info which you have
been admitted.

e) That you will be responsible for your accommodation and feeding.
f) That you will not engage in Secret Cult and other iliegal associations.

g) That you will be required to sign an undertaking/produce written acceptance that you will be of good behaviour
and abide by the University Rules and Regulations.

h) That you will be expected to register within two weeks from the date of resumption of the academic session.
Failure to register within the stipulated periods of two (2) weeks will render the admission invalid.

Congratulations on your admission.
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